
Good	Morning,

We	do	not	keep	track	of	this	information.

Thank	you
Pam

On	Thu,	Apr	9,	2020	at	8:51	AM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you!

	

Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?

	

Thanks!

	

Best,
Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
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From:	Pamela	Cartin	<pcartin@norfolk.ma.us>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	7:27	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Morning	Emiliano,

	

Please	see	attached	from	our	Deputy	Chief.		Feel	free	to	contact	us	with	any	further	questions.

	

Thank	you,

Pam

	

On	Mon,	Apr	6,	2020	at	5:07	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

From Pamela	Cartin	<pcartin@norfolk.ma.us>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	16	Apr	2020	07:05:33	-0400

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,0TH7km9hBIVZkGvaNoOdE1bPtOEBq4ncXmO7F9tZi7JYhY4VLEZ7z8w1ACsJbG5aJXsWHtbskVO6eD_mCj6BI1UY_45JbVkF52nIUygS1p_FjsSb&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,5mhcKpzCal7aZc8ZfxqhtfkAVNkhzKwigv0ucBnTXU-ol0x6MtZd8RQfIeqmaYOO51v_Lv-rPI5QYFpniZmVjW_UBwwApO59uP22IFzU020oAeo7CioD&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
mailto:pcartin@norfolk.ma.us
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org


Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
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--

Pam	Cartin-Mayhew

Administrative	Assistant

Norfolk	Police	Department

14	Sharon	Avenue

Norfolk,	MA		02056

(508)440-2815	phone

(508)541-4158	fax

--	
Pam	Cartin-Mayhew
Administrative	Assistant
Norfolk	Police	Department
14	Sharon	Avenue
Norfolk,	MA		02056
(508)440-2815	phone
(508)541-4158	fax
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